
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Fred Holmes [fred@etechenv.com] 
Thursday, September 29, 2011 5:29 PM 
'Gregston, Terry G'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
'Daniel Frick'; 'Cindi Strickland'; 'Ron Ragland'; 'Joe Hernandez' 
RE: LINN Energy - Foster #7 Initial C-141 
VL Foster #7 Overspray Release Initial C-141 092911.pdf; Foster #7 Assessment Map 
092611 .pdf; Foster #7 Assessment Photo Log 092611 .pdf; Foster #7 Corrective Action Plan 
072311.pdf 

Guess it has been one of those days. Please find attached the correct documents. My Apologies. 

(FredeHofmes 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8469 
Midland, Texas 79708-8469 
Phone: 432-563-2200 
Fax: 432-563-2213 
E-mail: fred(5)etechenv.com 

CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individuals) named above. It 
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, 
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and 
delete it. 

From: Gregston, Terry G [mailto:tqreqsto(S)blm.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 6:17 PM 
To: Fred Holmes; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
Cc: 'Daniel Frick'; 'Cindi Strickland'; 'Ron Ragland'; 'Joe Hernandez' 
Subject: RE: LINN Energy - Tuner B North Initial C-141 

Mr. Holmes, 

All your attachments were for the Turner B North 11 injection line, not for the V L Foster 7. 

Terry Gregston 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Cell (575) 361-2635 
fax(575) 234-5927 

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. I f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Gregston, Terry G [tgregsto@blm.gov] 
Thursday, September 29, 2011 5:17 PM 
Fred Holmes; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 
'Daniel Frick'; 'Cindi Strickland'; 'Ron Ragland'; 'Joe Hernandez' 
RE: LINN Energy - Tuner B North Initial C-141 

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
Fax (575) 234-5927 

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
of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

From: Fred Holmes rmailto:fred(!a)etechenv.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'; Gregston, Terry G 
Cc: 'Daniel Frick'; 'Cindi Strickland'; 'Ron Ragland'; 'Joe Hernandez' 
Subject: LINN Energy - Tuner B North Initial C-141 

Mike and Terry: 

Please find attached the initial C-141, site map, photo log and corrective action plan for the LINN Energy, V.L. Foster Well 
# 7. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Respectfully: 

Tredtfohnes 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions. Inc. 
P.O. Box 8469 
Midland, Texas 79708-8469 
Phone: 432-563-2200 
Fax: 432-563-2213 
E-mail: fred@etechenv.com 

CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It 
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

From: Fred Holmes [mailto:fred(5)etechenv.com] 
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

(Fredffohnes 

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
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Corrective Action Report - Short Form 
(To Accompany C-141) 

Date: 09/23/11 Lease Name: V.L. Foster #7 

Type of Contamination: Kl Hydrocarbon • Produced Water • Other (Specify): 

Cause of Release: Stuffing Box Leak • 

i j f p S i t e * l n f6 rma t i j l i r ^ l l ^ ; ; ^ , - , ; , , • j 

General Setting and Area of Impact (Check All that Apply): 

Kl Pad Only • Road Only • Off-Site Areas Impacted: • Flat • Sloped • Drainage Features Impacted 

Estimated Depth of Contamination: .1 Feet, Vertical 

Estimated Area of Contamination: 40 Square Feet 

Site Delineated: D N o Kl Yes Method: [x] Visual (probe/shovel) • Sampling & Analysis (Attach Analysis) 

|>2;0 Corrective Ac t i ons4p jBe :Taken^g , , ; „ ^ ^a ' -

Remedial Action Goals: Kl Hydrocarbons <5,000 mg/kg • Chlorides <1,000 mg/kg 

Other (Specify): 

Estimated Start Date: 09/23/11 Estimated Completion Date: 09/23/11 

2.1 Remedial Actions(Check All That Apply): 

• Dig & Haul Disposal Site: • CRI • Lea Land • Sundown • Other (Specify): 

Ki Blending • Biological Degradation • Irrigation • Calcium Amendment & Irrigation 

• Cap & Cover Cap Material: • Clay • Caliche • Native Soil 

• Liner: Mil Thickness: , Installation Depth: Feet 

• Other (Specify): 

2.2 Clearance Confirmation Sampling to be Performed: Kl Yes • No 

3.0 Restoration i^tivitiesjcihfeck All Tha t f ^ i y t ^ 

• Installation of Top Soil ft. • Contour to Grade 

• Erosion Control: • Water Bars • Rip/Rap • Other(Specify): Smooth Site 

• Seeding: • Natural • BLM Seed Mix #2 • BLM Seed Mix #3 • BLM Seed Mix #4 

• Other: 

iJEnergy 

Other Notes or Actions: 
Site was treated upon arrival for assessment. Confined to pad site. Clearance sampling pending. 
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Project Name: Foster Well #7 Release Assessment 
Project No: 253-2993-000 

Photograph Log 
Date Taken: 
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